FORMER REGAL THEATER

2013 - 1201 LINN STREET - WEST END

The building at 1201 Linn Street opened as the Casino Theater in 1914, and was renamed the Regal in 1941. Featuring 1,500 seats, the theater opened with a stage for vaudeville and other live acts before switching over to films. Vacant since the 90s, the Hamilton County Landbank acquired the property and performed work to stabilize the structure. It now awaits redevelopment.



NEIGHBORHOOD REVITALIZATION PROJECT



Circa-1914 Historic Theater



Historic Stabilization



Hamilton County Landbank

IMPACT TO DATE

Historic theater stabilized and ready for redevelopment

